TOWN of RIDGEFIELD
BOARD of FINANCE

TO: Wendy Lionetti, Town Clerk

FROM: Board of Finance
DATE: December 18, 2024

SUBJECT: Regular Schedule Meeting Dates for Year 2025

Our regular meeting time will commence at 7:00 PM in the large conference
room at Town Hall — 400 Main Street on the following dates unless noted
otherwise, and assuming in-person meetings are feasible:

Tuesday, January 21

Tuesday, February 18

Tuesday, March 18

Monday, March 24 (Public Hearing on Proposed Budget) — ERMS Auditorium

Tuesday, March 25 (Budget Deliberations)
Wednesday, March 26 (Budget Deliberations)
Thursday, March 27 (Budget Deliberations)
Monday, March 31 (Budget Deliberations)
Tuesday, April 1 (Budget Deliberations)
Wednesday, April 2 (Budget Deliberations)
Thursday, April 3 (Budget Deliberations)
Tuesday, May 13 (Regular Meeting and Set Mill Rate)

Tuesday, June 17

No July Meeting

Tuesday, August 19

Tuesday, September 16

Tuesday, October 21

Tuesday, November 18 (Tri-Board followed by Regular) — 6:30 pm Annex Conf.
Tuesday, December 16

Sincerely yours,

Dave Ulmer, Chair



